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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463 

August 15, 1984 

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons 

FROM: Samanda C. DaCosti 

SUBJECT: Supplement to AOR 1984 - 31 

Please have the attached supplement circulated to the 

Commission. The Office of General Counsel considers this a 

non-sensitive document. Thank you. 

Attachment 



•"'/;;̂ -̂ S^ êderal Electiibnv-CtMmitteiEr^ 
Washington/?Di c: 20463 

J--'T,\^A<^*\~l!'XV.-^'fJ-^^^^ - !^^-'----*w'-r^-'":: . •^-''^•u'^:ll:.^£:^^-•^~•~•V^i.'^-

CO 

Re: Questions concerning Advisory Opinion Request (#1984-31), 
on behalf of the First Bank & Trust Co. 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: ' •V-.J.-V̂  ; • 

with regard to our phone .call, yesterday and the questions which 
wef e ' dis buss etfT^X^thduglil-'^t^ h e 1 pf ul t o " s ubmi t the^"; '"^^ 

.Ẑ Ẑ ẐZi-Zfund. i f -.sucĥ -̂: transf er:-̂ 'ls>permitted2f̂  
fer would be approximately $2,500 -to' $3,000;̂  

ft Vf /;'.-.':',* •• 



:=f5?̂ f̂i?:-anŷ - of-5S;the:̂ :!g&eslrionŝ we?̂ dis 
Again, ~we';^sincerelyV^appreciate your ef forts 
regarding our situation, j; 

i;:and:;atteiiti^ 

Warmest regards. 

Resp/bctful 


